
Subject: AMZ: Jake Oster, B Moore, A Fava re Sustainability 
Location: lg 

Start: Thursday, March 21, 2019 4:30 PM EDT 
End: Thursday, March 21, 2019 5:30 PM EDT 
Show Time As: Busy 

Recurrence: None 

Meeting Status: Not yet responded 

Organizer: Liza Hodskins 

Just the folks on this email (3 total).

 

From: Liza Hodskins [mailto:Lhodskins@arlingtonva.us] 

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 11:21 PM

To: Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>

Cc: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Oster, Jake <osterjak@amazon.com>

Subject: Re: Meeting on Sustainability on 3/21

From: Moore, Brian [mailto:brsmoore@amazon.com]

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019, 9:59 AM

To: egutshall@arlingtonva.us <egutshall@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>, Oster, Jake <osterjak@amazon.com>

Subject: Meeting on Sustainability on 3/21

 Board Member Gutshall,

 

Jake Oster (copied), who heads up energy and sustainability policy for Amazon, is going to be in the area on Thursday, March 21st. I

know this is an area you have a strong interest in and so wanted to see if you were available to meet on that day. If so, please let me

know a time that would work for your schedule.  If that date does not work, we can try to set up a call if you prefer.

 

Thanks,

 

Brian Moore  Manager, US Public Policy  Amazon

brsmoore@amazon.com | O: 202.442.2944 | M: 202.378.3001
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